
Reply to the Queries received from the Bidders
Query Received From Query Response to query

Interlace India Private
Limited

Agency sales - The user will manually enter the details in
proposed system since BALCO/NALCO/SAIL will not provide
API Service

YES

ABM Knowledgeware Limited Sample form of PDF Invoice needs to be share for our
feasibility check purpose (in Agency Sales Module)? Samples attached

Please explain functionality of RMA against Advance Payment Please visit www.nsic.co.in under schemes the
entire functionality is mentioned

IPE GLOBAL LTD.

We understand that this is a new application application
needs to be developed from scratch for procurement &
distribution of the raw material and its summarised data
(through crone jobs)shall be integrated with final Dashboard
for real time MIS.Please confirm if this is correct
understanding

YES

We understand that this is a new application to be
developed, the PSUs provide the data in PDF format either
through an email or place this PDF file at any FTP location.
The application shall read the data anad put it in desired
editable fields, the user needs to validate the value manually
before saving it(it reduces manual entry of data). The PDF
format will be standard. Please confirm if this is correct
understanding, and also please provide few sample PDF files.

YES

Interlace India Private
Limited

Tender Marketing & Consortia -Is there any existing
application is available for mainatining the blacklisted. Yes for Black listing SPRS Software is there

ABM Knowledgeware Limited Workflow diagram needs to share with us (Tender Marketing
& Consortia Module) Will be covered at the time of study

Functionalities of Single Point Registration Scheme Please visit www.nsic.co.in under schemes the
entire functionality is mentioned



IPE GLOBAL LTD

This is new application that needs to be developed from
scratch wherein a specific branch shall bid for a tender and
get approval from comptent authority.The BID will be
displayed as a line item, other branches can also see the
details.This will help in eliminating the duplicate submission
by various branches for the same tender.Please clarify it this
is correct understanding

NO SPRS is developed whereas Tender
Marketing is needed to be devloped

Interlace India Private
Limited

Student Training Module - For training the fees is paid in
advance, what about the cancellation policy.

For the drop out cases, fee is refunded to the
eligible candidates as per rule after deducting
GST amount.

IPE GLOBAL LTD

This module is primarily for student registration,admission,
certification and tracking the revenue generated from the
students, branches and through the franchisee's. Please
clarify if this is the correct understanding of this module

Yes, the online database is also used for
generating reports, online verification of
trainees details and certificate issued thereof
and post training status.

Interlace India Private
Limited

Will you provide API service Legal Information management
and brief system (LIMBS)? NSIC will Confirm from Ministry of LAW

ABM Knowledgeware Limited Can you brief us each functionalities of below modules -
PRISM

PRISM Software is currently being used for
processing cases of participation of MSMEs in
Domestic Exhibitions. The modus operandi is as
follows: NSIC field offices enter the event
details and unit details in the software along
with other requisite documents and generate
"Annexure-D" (prescribed format for sending
proposals to Head Office). The print out of
Annexure-D is taken and signed by Branch Head
& Accounts Head and then uploaded again. It is
then visible at the Zonal Level. The Zonal Head
then takes the printout and uploads the
Annexure-D after signing the same. The
proposal is then visible at Head Office level
(Annexure-D & requisite documents). At Head
Office level, the printout is taken and the
proposal is processed manually.



Interlace India Private
Limited

TALLY ERP - Is existing data should be migrated into new
system? If yes what is the size of the existing data. Whether
TALLY integration APIs are provided by Tally or not?

No, Only the calculated fields will flow from tally
to Dashboard and needs to be stored in
database for quick retrival

Are you going to provide a separate workshop/meeting for
Tally ERP? Yes already conducted

ABM Knowledgeware Limited One more meeting yet to be conducted to show
functionalities through Tally ERP 9 Yes already conducted

ABM Knowledgeware Limited Total no of trainings conducted per year? (Training Module
Internal + NTSCs)

More then 120 training courses are conducted
per year & 40000 trainees are expected to pass
during 2018-19

IPE GLOBAL Ltd.

NSIC promotes entrepreneurship building to the unemployed
people who want to set up a new small business enterprises
in any of the manufacturing / services sectors or seek
employment opportunities. The application facilitates the
registration of such people and revenue generated from them
by providing a simple online iterface.Please confirm if this
correct understanding

NSTCs / LBIs are conducting Entrepreneurship
Development Programmes which are broadly
covered under training activity of the Centre

Interlace India Private
Limited

Internal Training Activity - Should we capture the expense
incurred for training in the portal or just a information
management system

YES

Separate training applications required for internal training,
student training and technology & incubation center. Are we
going to develope from scratch?

YES

ABM Knowledgeware Limited Total no of training conducted per year? (Training Module
Internal + NTSCs) Internal Training - 20

Interlace India Private
Limited

Beneficiary Database - It's should has the complete feature
of customer portal or just maintaining the customer and
client details of NSIC

It will be maintained as Customer Database and
features of sending mails and Sms

DASHBOARD - Standard Dashboard or customized dashboard
according to user. Customised dashboard

Will you provide any application/workflow changes or
modifications in the existing inhouse application?

NSIC will provide the business logic rest will be
covered while preparing SRS



Do you have any pending issues /bugs in the existing
inhouse applications?

Existing inhouse applications are in continuous
involvement phase, enhancements as and when
required are done in the existing applications.
The bidders will be provided with the APIs which
they need to integrate in their application

Data migration or data digitization is not mentioned in RFP.
Is it required?

Data migration is required for applications which
are being migrated from old platform to new
platform

Are we going to redevelop existing EPF application? Is any
other application need to redevelop? YES

Will you require any single sign on option? YES
Will you require data analytics? If yes what tool you are
using/required? NO

Are you using active directoty services? NO
Any multilingual application is there? NO
QR code/Barcode required for any applications? If yes please
list the applications YES

Will you provide SMS & Email gateway? Or it will come under
bidder scope YES

Do you have any payment gateway? Or it will come under
bidder scope Payment gateway will be provided by NSIC

Are you using any reporting tools? If yes please mention it. NO
Any tools /Software license come under bidder scope? NO

What type of architecture do you prefer? Will be discussed and finalized at the time of
SRS

Are you using/require any ESB? If yes please mention it. NO
Are any mobile application development required? NO
Please list the application to be developed in responsive? Will be covered at the time of study
Are ther any windows based applications exists? If yes,
Please mention, What are all need to redevelop into web
application?

NO

Any digital signature are required/using? NO
what type of UAT training required?How many person going
to attend UAT Training? please mentioned in detail Will be covered at the time of study

Please mention the concurrent users approximate count for
all the application? 100



Is Security audit part of Bidder scope? If yes, where we
have to quote?

NSIC will facilitate Security Audit, the bidders
will be responsible for fixing the issues identified
till the time application is certified.

One more meeting yet to be conducted to show
functionalities through Tally ERP 9 Already Conducted 2 workshops

ABM Knowledgeware Limited Total no of NSIC employees/ MSME Units/ Producers/ Go
downs / Students (existing)/ Franchises 900+ employees

Can you brief us about functionalities or various activities
taken under SC/ST Hub Database ?

To help SC/ST Entrepreneurs for details please
visit http://scsthub.in/

Total no of existing Beneficiaries in Beneficiary Database
Module? Module needs to be fresh developed

Please confirm total amount of data needs to migrate from
old system to new portal? Module needs to be fresh developed

List of modules which required for data migration? Module needs to be fresh developed
After project development completed, confirm the location of
training to be conducted and Total No of Staff available for
portal training?

Head Office and Zonal Offices (10).

Kindly Confirm - Security Audit will conducted by CERT-In
Agency. Department confirmed during pre-bid meeting that,
This project will be execute in 3 phases, But security audit
will be conducted only at once after final go-live of phase-3.

NSIC will facilitate Security Audit, the bidders
will be responsible for fixing the issues identified
till the time application is certified.

IPE Global Ltd.

By going through the discrete nature of all the application
and the complexities involved, we request you to please
extend proposal submission date by atleast 15 days in order
to provide you the quality proposal.

Please see corrigendum issued separately

A new application shall be developed which provides interface
for capturing details for various activities like lab testing of
various materials and revenue generated out of it. A user
based interface shall be provided for various activities in a
drop down format and other static fields for capturing the
details.

YES



HR & Payroll module shall be developed from scratch, the
application shall not have apply leave functionality but it
captures all details including his/her entire personal &
professional details, places of
transfer,deputation,grade,retirement benefits details,
increments, promotions, pay fixations, investment
declaration, tax computation, generation of salary slip, form
16.Please provide if you are expecting any other fuctionality
in this application

YES

This is a new module provide interface for capturing basic
information of various building/ground/rooms/halls and the
entity using it,period for which it is being used and the
revenue generated out of it, detail of entity who have used.
Please clarify if this is what this application is suppose to do

RENTING & LEASING MODULE

A simple interface shall be provided for capturing various
activities taken under National SC / ST Hub, a record keeping
application, no transaction management or workflow is
required in this application.Please confirm

Yes

Beneficiary database -A simple interface shall be provided
for capturing capture & managing details of beneficiaries
assisted under various schemes., a record keeping
application, no transaction management or workflow is
required in this application.Please confirm

It will be maintained as Customer Database and
features of sending mails and Sms

Internal Training , RMA against advance payment & RMA -BG
An API/Web service shall be provide by NSIC either as a
JSON or XML format for integration with the new Dashboard
application.Please confirm

Internal Training will be new application.
API will be provided for RMA application

Tally ERP 9 : 1. An API/Web service shall be provide by NSIC
either as a JSON or XML format for integration with the new
Dashboard application.Please confirm.
2.Also please confirm us when the TALLY folks will be
available to understand the requrements in more detail

YES. Meeting with Tally Facilitated



Dashboard & Flexi MIS Reports - Different Crone jobs shall be
created which we run at a predefined frequency for fetching
out the desired information from various database and put it
in the Dashboard database.The Dashboard will provide the
generic view,user specific view and management view and
can be customised by user as per his/her requirement and
based on the priviledges he/she has.

YES

Defining Software Requirement,Submission of Software
Requirement Specification- Considering the varied number of
application and their complexites, the timeline for
preparation SRS is too strict, would request if it can be
extended by atleast another weeks i.e 10 Weeks.If the
requirements are captured well then designing will be easy
and there is less chance of scope creep.

Please see corrigendum issued separately

Please let us know when the TALLY folks and other left over
departments shall be available for getting more information
the project

SECOND workshop conducted on 22.06.2018

ABM Knowledgeware Limited Functionalities of B2B Portal

B2B portal is and online Business to Business
portal wherein various value added services are
provided by NSIC. For Details please visit
www.msmemart.com

IPE Global Ltd
An API/Web service shall be provide by NSIC either as a
JSON or XML format for integration with the new Dashboard
application.Please confirm

YES

Interlace India Private
Limited

HR and Payroll - Does Employee creation will be maintained
in new system or existing biometric system. Whether HR
and Biometric system Integration services needs to be
developed or not?

YES

Centralized Bio Metric System - Does this third party
application is equipped with API service YES

ABM Knowledgeware Limited As per our discussion, Leave Module should be included in
the proposal. Kindly confirm the same? NO

IPE Global Ltd.
An API/Web service shall be provide by NSIC either as a
JSON or XML format for integration with the new Dashboard
application.Please confirm

YES, JSON



Interlace India Private
Limited

Is separate application is required for bank tie-up activities
i.e loan sactioned, pending , rejection process?

NO. The Application already exists. The API will
be provided

ABM Knowledgeware Limited Functionalities of Finance Facilitation Portal

1. Branch submits the application on behalf of
MSME Unit with their complete data & Loan
Requirement, uploads KYC documents,
2. Application then sent to up-to 4 different
Banks / Financial Institution as per preference
selected by Units / Branch,
3. Bank can changes application status to Reject
/ Sanctioned / Disbursed after analysing
application & doing their internal paper works,
4. Management can see status of application
real time, a monthly MIS is being generated to
check to progress of Branch with respect to
given target

IPE GLOBAL LTD
An API/Web service shall be provide by NSIC either as a
JSON or XML format for integration with the new Dashboard
application.Please confirm

Yes, API shall be provided in any format after
discussing the requirements with the party.

ABM Knowledgeware Limited Can you brief us each functionalities of below modules -
PRISM Already explained above

IPE GLOBAL LTD
An API/Web service shall be provide by NSIC either as a
JSON or XML format for integration with the new Dashboard
application.Please confirm

Will Be provided in JSON Format

An API/Web service shall be provide by NSIC either as a
JSON or XML format for integration with the new Dashboard
application.Please confirm

Will Be provided in JSON Format



Sample form of PDF Invoice needs to be share for our feasibility check purpose (in Agency
Sales Module)
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